Lahainaluna High School Daily E-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2025 ODD SCHEDULE: 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Hey Lunas! It's Valentine's Spirit Week. Today's dress is your ideal type. Join us outside P1 for an activity. On Friday, represent your status!

The PTSA would like to congratulate this year's Reflections Art Program participants. We are pleased to announce that 4 students' entries were selected to represent the Maui region at the Hawaii state level of judging. These student are:

For Film Production: Dylan Corpuz

For Visual Arts: Marley Saribay, Vi Nguyen, and Sadie

Heanuhea Spencer

There were also two Honorable Mentions entries in the Visual

Arts category: Lindsay Sultan Gabriel Raguindin

We wish each of these students the best of luck as their entries compete against others across Hawaii!

The PTSA is providing Teddy's Bigger Burgers gift cards to all 6 of these winners. These gift cards can be picked up in the Student Activity Coordinator's office.

INTERESTED IN THE CAREER OF LAW ENFORCEMENT???

The Maui Police Department will be holding their 9th Annual Teen Academy this June 2nd - June 13th, 2025. Apply by April 18th. For an application, please contact Officer Rodney Haia on the attached form.

The Maui Police Department will be holding CSI camp on June 16 to the 20th from 8am to 4pm. This free competitive program is only accepting 8 to 10 juniors/seniors. Please apply by March 28th 4:00pm. More information and application link, check our attached form on Tuesday's daily bulletin.

Junior prom permission slips are available at Ms. Jacinto's room Portable 1 and the guidelines are: no detention hours and no withholds. Beyond that Lahainaluna High School Juniors get their tickets free, however if the person is not class of 2026 or not attending Lahainaluna, their ticket cost will be \$150. The deadline to turn in permission forms is February 14th to Mr. Baraoidan's room (Band Room). If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Borge or Mr. Baraoidan.

Attention Class of 2025 Seniors! There is a Mandatory Pre-graduation Meeting on Thursday, February 20th at 6:00pm or Sunday, February 23rd at 5:00pm. You and your parents must attend one of the two meetings. Both meetings are held at Hale Pa'ina (Cafeteria). If you have any questions, please see Ms. Lucas or Ms. Webber. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: We will have a mandatory meeting for students who will be going to Kawaii Kon 2025 this Thursday, February 13th during lunch period at K-103. Don't forget to sign up for anime night this Friday, February 14th at 3pm at Samuel Mookini Music Building.

Japanese Club: For those members going to Japan this summer, we will have a meeting in K-102 at lunch on Friday. Sensei will give an update on our hotels and schedule. Also, for those going to Honolulu Festival, please stop by K-102 to pick up a waiver form for the parade. Arigatou!

Fibers Club! Come to Miss Scheib's room (J205) during lunch on Friday for some fun Valentine's crafts. Anyone is welcome to join

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our swim team as they will travel to Oahu to participate in the HHSAA Swim meet this Friday

Jeserna Borneman Cora Gruber Mia Lee Gianna Pogni Jake McGill

I mua Lahainaluna!

Surfer, we have our last team meeting before the season starts this Friday in Mr. Niko's room at lunch. Come check in with Coach Andy to get some important updates.

Attention all athletes and their parents/guardians: There will be a mandatory meeting for parents, students, and coaches in the library on Tuesday, February 18, 2025, at 6 PM. Every athlete participating in a spring sport must attend this meeting alongside their parents or guardians and coaches.

Breakfast: Cheese or Cinnamon Toast, Vanilla or Summer Berry Yogurt, Fresh Fruit, Strawberry Craisins. Lunch: Hamburger with Bun or Teri Burger or Sloppy Joe, Lettuce Leaf, Tomato Slice, Potato Wedges, Celery or Cucumber Sticks, Fresh Fruit, Dressing, Ketchup.